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2014 Supplement
to

The Case Book for 2013 — 2016

This supplement contains new Cases 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129,
130, 131 and 132, all of which were approved for publication at the ISAF
Annual Conference in November 2013. Each of the questions addressed in
these cases was previously addressed in a Q&4 in the Q&A Booklet
posted on the ISAF website. The supplement also contains minor revisions
to Cases 36 and 107. 4 revised edition of The Case Book for 2013-2016,
containing the changes and cases in this supplement, can be found on the
ISAF website, www.sailing.org.

CASE 36

In the fifth line of the decision. delete ‘wire’.

CASE 107
At the end of the decision. delete ‘DNF" and replace it with ‘RET".

CASE 123

Rule 10, On Opposite Tacks
Rule 14, Avoiding Contact

When it would be clear to a competent, but not necessarily
expert, sailor at the helm of a starboard-tack boat that
there is substantial visk of contact with a port-tack boat, the



2014 JlonoBHeHHS

10
Kuuru sunaakis na 2013 — 2016

L]e oonosnenns micmums nosi eunaoku 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130,
131 ma 132, xoorchuii 3 axkux 6y 3ameepodicenutl 015 OnpuItoOHenHsa Piunoro
xoughepenyicio ISAF  2013. Koowcne i3 3anumane wo ix nocmagneHo y yux
sunaokax, Oyno cnowamky 3aoave cucmemi 3anumans i 6ionogioeu y bykiemi
sanumanyw i eionosioeti (Q&A Booklet) axuii susiweno na eebeaiimi ISAF. ¥V
JlonosHeHHi MICmAmMbCs MAKONC HEe3HAYHI nepeaision [ 6UNPAGIeHHs 00
Bunaoxie 36 ma 107. Ilepeznanyme i gunpasnene udanns KHUrn BUMaaKiB Ha
2013 — 2016, sxe micmumo 3MiHU | 6UNAOKU, WO IX BKIIOUEHO 00 YbO2O
Odonoesnenst, Modcha 3naumu Ha eebcaumi ISAF, www.sailing.org.*

*B ykpaiHCBKOMY MEpeKIaai MOCHIAHHS Ha CJOBa 1 BHUPA3U CTOCYIOTBCS IMEpPEKIamy
B®YV ykpaincekoro. (C.M.)

BUIIAJOK 36

Y choMOMY PSAKY YXBaJld BUAAIUTH "MeTaIeBUMHU' .

BUITAIOK 107
Hanpukinni yxsanu Bugaauta "HOH" (DNF) i 3amiautu Ha "33I1" (RET).

BUITAJIOK 122

YBAT' A, y Bunanni Kuuru Bunankis, TiymMadeHHs IpaBUil TEpEroHiB, Mae Miclie
nomuika. ToMy ykpaiHOMOBHUI TekcT y Bunagky 122 na cropinui 221 (Bigmosins 1)
Tpeba YUTATH Y HACTYIHIM 3MiHEHiil peaaKiii:

Bignosigb 1

"BigmoBinHe BukoHaHHsA" abo ‘Comfortable satisfaction’, To0TO: "3pyuHa
3a[OBUTHHICTE", € OJHOK 13 TPHOX JIOKA30BHX HOPM, IO 3a3BHYAM
3aCTOCOBYIOTBCS JUIA CIIyXaHb y MPaBOBOMY a00 y TPETEHCBKOMY CY[i, UM B
apOitpaxi. [HmMMH JgBOMa HOpMaMmu € "HOKa30Ba HOpPMA I03a CIYITHHM

"

cymHIBOM " Ta "mportuBara BiporimHocreil". Hopma "nokas mosa ciyniHum
CyMHIBOM " € HaMOUTBII WiTKOIO i3 TPhOX HOpM. BoHa 3a3BHYail BKHMBAE€THCA
CTOCOBHO  B@)XKMX  KpuUMiHanbHUX  BunaakiB. Hopma  "mporuBara
BiporigHocTeil" (Ha Ky 4acTO-TyCTO MOCHIIAIOTHCS SIK Ha HOPMY "'TIepeBayKaHHS
CBiMUEHb'") € HalMEHII NPSMOI0 cepel TPhOX 3raJaHuX 1 IIHPOKO

BUKOPUCTOBYETLCA Y IPOBA/IP’KCHHAX 3 L[I/IBiJ'ILHOFO InpaBa.



Sk BcecBiTHS aHTWAOMIHIOBa areHIis, Tak 1 ApOiTpakHUH CyA IO CHOPTY,
KOPHCTYIOTBCS HOPMOIO "3py4yHa 3a[LOBiJ‘ILHiCTB" (‘Comfortable satisfaction’),
mo 1 € "BIAMOBIOHMM BHKOHAHHSAM". BcCecBITHS aHTHIOIIIHTOBA arcHINA
3aCTOCOBYE III0 HOPMY JUISl CITyXaHb, Ha SIKUX BHU3HAYAETHCSI, YU MOPYIINB, & UK
Hi, cmoptcMeHd CBITOBUI aHTHAOMIHTOBHNA KogeKe. Y cTarTi 3.1 mboro KoJekcy
3a3HAuCHO, L0 MaM'sITAl0YM IPO CEPHO3HICTh 3BHHYBAYEHHS, I'PYIOIO, SKa
MIPOBOANTH CITyXaHHs, IS BU3HAYEHHS TOro, 4d OyJIO HacmpaBli CKOEHO
MOpPYIICHHS, Ma€ OYTH 3aKJIaJIeHO HOpMY "3pydHa 3amoBinbHICTE". CtarTs 3.1
MIPOJIOBXKYETHCS HACTYMHUM: "L{e MipHiIo 1o/10 10Ka3iB y BCIX BiJHOLICHHSX €
3HAYHIIINM, HiK MPOCTa MPOTHBAra BipOTiAHOCTEH, ajie MEHII 3HAYHUM HiX
JIOKa3 1Mo3a CIYIIHUM CYMHIBOM".

V mpaBuiax MeperoHiB HE 3a3HAYEHO, AKY caMe JIOKa30BY HOPMY y CIlyXaHHsX
Ma€ 3aCTOCOBYBATH MPOTCCTOBUM KOMITET, aOW NPHUAHATH PINICHHS MO0
nporecty, abo MOJ0 3BEpHEHHsI MpO BiamikoayBaHHs. [Iporte, y Oinbiiocti
TaKUX CIyXaHb INPOTECTOBUII KOMITET KOPHUCTYETHCS HOPMOK 'TpOTHBara
BiporimHoCTe", 3a sIKOI0 OLTBII BIpOTiTHUM € T€, IO IT030B, UM 3BHHYBAYCHHS
Oylie BBaXKATHUCS JIOBSICHUM.

3a npaBmIoM 69.2(c) OKpeMO BUMAraeThes, abu y CITYXaHHSX I0JI0 MPaBHIIa 69
HpOTeCTOBHI/I KOMITET CliiyBaB OUIbLI YiTKidH HOpMI "3py4Ha 3aJOBLIBHICTB"
(o 1 € "BiAMOBITHMM BHKOHAHHAM"). 32 IIMM NPABWJIOM TaKO)X BUMAaraeThCs,
abn Cepio3HICTh 3BUHYBAuUCHHS y CKOEHHI 3JIICHO HEMPAaBOMIPHOTO BYHHKY
BPaxXOBYBalacs, SK BUPIlIATbHAN YMHHHK, KOJIH MPOTECTOBUH KOMITET
BHUpINIy€e, YU € 3pqua 3a0BITBHICTD" o/10 (aKTy CKOEHHA BIPOTITHOTO
nopymenns. Hopma ' 3pqua 3aJJOBUIBHICTB" 3aBXK/AM € OUIBII BUMOTJIMBOIO 1
YiTKOI0 HOPMOIO, HDK "IpoTHBara BiporifHOCTeH" aje MeHII cyBopa i HiTka,
HDK HOpMa "moza CIyIIHMM CyMHiBOoM". MiK IMX JBOX MEX ILIOJO HOPM
JIOBE/ICHOCTI JISKUTh PyXOMa JIIYMJIbHA IIKaNa, SKa CIIMPAETHCS Ha CEPHO3HICTh
3BHHYBAu€HHS IIepe]] KOMITETOM.

['0NOBHUM NPUHIMIIOM Y JUCUUILTIHAPHUX IPOBADKEHHSX € Te, IO CIIOPTCMEH,
JIONIOKM He Oy/e JOBENCHO 1 3aTBEPIXKCHO CHPaBEIUIMBICTb 3BHHYBAueHHS,
BHUCYHYTOTO TPOTH HBOTO, Ma€ PO3IJIIAATHCH, K ocoba HeBumHyBaTa. OTKe,
pOJIb 3aCTOCYBaHHS "3pY4HOI 33JOBUIBHOCTI" € Takow, a0, HEe3aJeKHO Bij
TOTO, YU € HaJaHl KOMITETY JOKa3H IOCTaTHIMHU, BCE K TaKH, BU3HAYMTH, IO
CIIOPTCMEH OLIBII HE MOXE PO3IIIIATUCS, SK HEBHHYBaTUi TakuM 4YHHOM
POJIb 3acTOCYBaHHS "3py4YHOT 3aJ0BLILHOCTI" € (1 Jaji Mo TeKCTY)

BUIIAJIOK 123

[pasuio 10, Ha npoTniexHUX rajacax
[pasuio 14, YHUKAHHSA JOTHKY

Axkwo 01 Komnemewmuoeo, ane He  0008'513K060
BUCOKOKBANIIKOBAH020 (Paxieyss Yy GIMPUIbHUYMEI, KUl
CMEpHYE CYOHOM Npasoeo 2aicy, NOCMAE SICHUM, WO MA€
Micye icmomHuLl pusuK 3imKHenHs 3 CYOHOM JliB020 2AJiCy, MO



starboard-tack boat breaks rule 14 if contact occurs and
there was still time for her to change course sufficiently to
avoid the contact.

Assumed Facts for Question 1

In a fleet race with 10 knots wind. two one-design dinghies, each 5 metres
in length, are approaching each other on close-hauled courses. S is on
starboard tack and P is on port tack. Both boats hold their course and
speed. There is contact between S’s bow and P’s starboard quarter, about
20 centimetres from P’s stern, causing damage. Neither boat takes a
penalty. S protests P.

Question 1
How do the rules apply to this incident? In particular. did S break rule 14?

Answer 1

In this situation P judged incorrectly that she would cross ahead of S
without breaking rule 10. P could have tacked to leeward of S and thereby
kept clear of S and avoided the contact. Because P failed to do so. she
broke both rule 10 and rule 14 and is disqualified.

Rule 14 requires a boat, including a right-of-way boat. to avoid contact if
reasonably possible. However, rule 14(a) also states that a right-of-way
boat need not act to avoid contact until it is ‘clear” that the other boat is not
keeping clear. In the conditions described. when P’s bow crossed in front
of S’s bow it would be clear to a competent, but not necessarily expert.
sailor at the helm of S that there was substantial risk of contact and
therefore that P was not keeping clear. At that moment there was still time
for S to bear away sufficiently to avoid the contact. and therefore S broke
rule 14. Because the contact caused damage, S is disqualified and is not
exonerated (see rule 14(b)).

Assumed Facts for Question 2

The assumed facts are the same as those for Question 1, except that just
before the contact occurs S bears away slightly in an attempt to avoid P.
However S misjudges the manoeuvre and there is contact that causes
damage.

Question 2
Did S break rule 14?



CYOHO MPaso2o 2ancy NOCMAE MAKUM, WO NOPYUUILO NPAGULO
14, akwo oomuxk 6i0Oyscs, i npu yvomy 06y10 documsv yacy,
abu spobumu 3MiHy Kypcy, axka 6yra 6 docmamuvoio 0/
VHUKHEHHSI OOTUKY.

Hpunycrumi ¢paxru 1ius 3anuranas 1

VY neperonax ¢uory 3a Bitpy 10 By3iiB JBO€ IIBEpTOOTIB-MOHOTHUIMIB, MO 5
METpIB JOBXHWHOIO, HAONKaJIWCA OIWH [0 OTHOTO HA Kypcax IIUThHHA
oeiineBinn. Cynno S Oyno Ha mpaBoMy, a cyaHo P — Ha niBomy ranci. O6unsa
cynHa 30epiranu cBiif Kypc i mBHAKICTh. MiXk MpoBoto S i IpaBuM 00IaBKoM P,
skux 20 cMm Bim kopmMu P, BimOyBcs MOTHK, HaCIigKOM $KOTO OyIo
nomko/keHHs. JKoaHe 3 cyneH He npuiiMano nokapaHas. CyaHo S mopaio
MIPOTECT HA CyAHO P.

3anurannsa 1

Sk MaroTh 3acTOCOBYBATHCS INpaBWIa [0 LBOTO IHIUIEHTY? 30Kpema, 4H
MOPYLIUJIO CYAHO S npaBuio 14?

Bignmosinn 1

3a cutyauii, mpo SKy HmeTecs, cyqgHO P IMOMHIKOBO BBaXkayuo, IO BOHO, HE
nopyirytoun npasuia 10, nmpoBitpuinTh mo mpoi cynHa S. CymHo P mano
3MOTY TIOBEPHYTH OBEpIITar 3 IMIABITPY BiX cymHa S 1 TaKuM YHHOM
TPUMAIOYUCh OCTOPOHB BiJl CyZHA S, YHUKHYTH 3iTKHeHHsA. OCKibku P 11poro
He 3poOwio, BOHO mopymmino mnpaBwia, sk 10, Tak i 14 i mnocrae
JVCKBaTi(hiKOBaHHM.

3a mpaBwiioMm 14 Bim cyaHa, B TOMY YHCIHI 1 Bif CyZIHa 3 IPaBOM Ha JOPOTY,
BUMaraeThCsi YHHKaTH JOTHKIB 3a BCSIKOT PO3yMHOT MOMJIIMBOCTI. PazoM 3 TM,
y npaBwii 14(a) 3a3Ha4yeHo, 10 Cy/IHO, K€ Ma€ MPaBo Ha JOpOry, HE MOBUHHE
JUSITH 11010 YHUKAHHS JOTHKY, JOMOKH He Oyme "scHuUM", 10 iHIIE CYTHO HE
TPUMAEThCS OCTOPOHb. 3a OINMKMCAHMX BHINE YMOB, KOJHM IpoBa cyaHa P
3'sBUJIacsl TIOTIEpeay Bil TPOBM cynHa S, Ul KOMIICTEHTHOTO, ajie He
00OB'I3KOBO  BHCOKOKBali(hikoBaHOTO  (haxiBIsl Yy BITPWIBHUITBI, SIKHA
CTepHYBaB CYAHOM S, Majo OYTH SICHHM, IO 3'IBUBCS ICTOTHHHA PHU3UK
3ITKHEHHS, a [I€ O3HaJae, o CyIHO P He € TakuM, 110 TPUMAETHCSI OCTOPOHb.
Ha ueit MomeHT, 11 cyjHa S 1ie BUCTAyallo 4acy, abM JIOCTaTHBO YBaJIHUTHCS
JUIsL YHUKaHHS JIOTHKY 1 3a HasBHOI PO3yMHOI MOXIIMBOCTI 3aroOirtu
3ITKHEHHIO, OT)Ke, CygHO S mopyurmio mpaBuwio 14. 3 ooy Ha Te, MmO
3ITKHEHHSI MPHU3BEJIO JI0 MOMIKOKEHHs, CYJHO S mijiirae auckBaidikanii i He
Moxe OyTu BUITpaBaaHuM (auBiThes npasuio 14(b)).

Mpunycrumi pakrn pas 3anuranus 2

[Tpumyctumi (akTH € TAKAMH K, K 1 IUI 3aIUTaHHA 1, 32 BUHATKOM TOTO, IO
Ge3rocepeHbO Mepel 3ITKHEHHSIM, 10 BiOYIIOCs, Cy/THO S TPOXU YBaJMIOCH,
Yy HamaraHHl yHUKHYTH JOTUKY 3 cynHoM P. Ilpore, cynHo P HeBipHO ysaBHIO
c001 HaJIe)KHUI MaHEeBp 1 MaB MiCIe JOTHUK, SIKHH MIPU3BIB 10 MONIKOKEHHS.

3anuranns 2

Yu nopymio cynHo S npasuio 14?



Answer 2

As noted in Answer 1, at the time it became clear that P was not keeping
clear, there was still time for S to bear away sufficiently to avoid the
contact. Therefore, it was reasonably possible for S to have done so. She
failed either to bear away sufficiently or to begin to bear away early
enough. but that does not mean that it was not reasonably possible for her
to have avoided the contact. Therefore, S broke rule 14 despite having
borne away slightly before the contact occurred. Because the contact
caused damage. S is disqualified and is not exonerated.

ISAF 2013

CASE 124

Rule 19.2(a), Room to Pass an Obstruction: Giving Room at an
Obstruction

Rule 19.2(b), Room to Pass an Obstruction: Giving Room at an
Obstruction

Rule 21(a), Exoneration

At any point in time while two boats are approaching an
obstruction, the right-of-way boat at that moment may
choose to pass the obstruction on either side provided that
she can then comply with the applicable rules.

Assumed Facts

While racing. boats AW and BL are approaching an obstruction that can
be passed on either side. Both boats are heading towards the middle of the
obstruction. At position 1, AW is clear ahead by a very narrow margin and
on a track to windward of BL. At position 2. they have become overlapped
with AW to windward of BL.

At position 1, AW is clear ahead and thus has right-of-way under rule 12.
When the overlap between them begins, BL becomes the right-of-way boat
under rule 11.



Bignmosian 2

Sk 3a3HaveHo y Biamosini 1, Ha MOMEHT, KOJIM CTaJIO SICHUM, IO CyAHO P He €
TaKuM, IIO0 TPUMAEThCA OCTOPOHB, U CyldHA S Ie BUCTadalo yacy, abw
JIOCTaTHBO YBAINTHCS IS YHUKaHHA HOTHUKY. OTxe, Ul cynHa S icHyBajda
pO3yMHa MOXJINBICTh YHUKHYTH 3iTKHEHHS. BOoHO HE ckopmcTanocs 3 Hei, a Hi
y cnocib T0oCcTaTHBROI 3MIHM Kypcy Ha yBal, a Hi y CIIOci0 yBaJllOBaHHS paHille,
HiX 1e Oyno 3po0ieHo 3a akToM, ane K Lie He O3Hayae, U0 y HbOro He OyJo
PO3YMHOi MO>JIMBOCTi, a0M YHUKHYTH JOTUKY. OTKe, CyqHO S, HEe3BaXalouu
Ha Te, 1[0 TPOXM YBAJIIOBAJIOCS MEPEA THM, SIK BiIOYBCS DOTHK, BCE K Taku
nopywwio npaswio 14. 3 ormsamy Ha Te, IO 3ITKHEHHS MPU3BEJIO 10
MOMIKO/DKEHHSI, CynHO S mimiarae jgucksamidikamii 6e3 Oyap  sIKOTO
BUIIPABIOBYBAaHHS.

ISAF 2013
BUTIAJIOK 124

IMpaBuno 19.2(a), Micue nis npomuHanus mnepeumkoau: HanaBanus
Micus 0l mepemKoau

Mpasumo 19.2(b), Micue aias npomuHanus mnepeumxoau: HagaBanus
Micus 01 mepemKoau

Mpasuao 21(a), BunpaBaoByBaHHs

Y 6yov sxui momenm nio uac nabaudxicenus 080X cyoeH 00
nepewikoou, CcyoHo, sKe MAE Npago HA O00pPo2y, MOdlCe
obupamu NPoMuHaHHa nepewxoou 3 0y0b AKOI CMOPOHU 3a
YMOBU, WO 8i0MAK BOHO 0y0e CHNPOMONCHUM 000epIcamu
3ACMOCOBHUX NPAGUIL.

Hpunycrumi pakTu

Bynyan y meperonax, cynqaa AW ta BL HabGmmxamucs 10 MepemKonu, sKy
MOJKHa OyJI0 MPOMHUHYTH 3 OyIb skoro 0oky. O0uBa CyqHa TpUMAaTH Kypc Ha
CepelHy TepeIKOAn, PO sKy Huerscsa. Y monoxkeHHI 1| AW Oyino wmcro
morepeny Iyke ONM3bKO 10 MeXi ICHyBaHHS MEepeKpHuBaHHS i Oymo maibxe
mopsia 3 HaBiTpy Bix BL. YV monoxeHHi 2 CyqHA MOCTaNH NMEPEKPUTHMH, MIPH
gomy cyaHo AW Oyro 3 HaBiTpy Bix BL.

VY nonoxenni 1 AW Oyno 9ucTo momepeay, OTKe, Majo MpaBo HA JIOPOTY 3a
mpasuioM 12. Komn Mk HIMH TOCTasio mepeKkpuBaHHsA, To cyaHo BL Habyio
IIpaBa Ha JOPOry 3a npasuiioM 11.



—

BL

Question

Rule 19.2(a) states that the right-of-way boat may choose to pass the
obstruction on either side. How can we determine which boat has the right
to choose in this situation?

Answer

At any point in time, the right-of-way boat at that moment is entitled by
rule 19.2(a) to choose on which side she will pass the obstruction.
Therefore, while AW is clear ahead of BL. she has the right to choose to
pass the obstruction on either side. When the boats become overlapped.
AW loses that right. and at that time BL has the right to choose.

When a right-of-way boat acts fo implement a choice she has made under
rule 19.2(a). she must comply with any applicable rules of Sections A and B.
Rule 19.2(b) applies if the boats are overlapped. In that case. the outside
boat must give the inside boat room between her and the obstruction,
unless she has been unable to do so from the time the overlap began. Rule
21(a) applies while the inside boat is taking the room to which she is
entitled under rule 19.2(b).

ISAF 2013




3anuTaHus

Y mpasunmi 19.2(a) 3a3HavyaeThCsA, 10 CYAHO 3 IPABOM Ha JOPOTY MOKE
00UpaTH MPOMHUHAHHS MEPEIIKOOU 3 Oyab SKOro OOKy. SIKMM YHHOM MH
MOKEMO BU3HAYHTH, SIKE 13 CyJICH Ma€ MpaBo BUOOPY y Wil cUTyalii?

Binnmosinn

VY Oyap sKuii yac CyHO, AK€ Ha JaHUH MOMEHT € CYJHOM 3 IIPaBOM Ha JIOpOTy,
Mae mpaBo 3a npasuioM 19.2(2) oGupati CTOPOHY, 3 AKOT BOHO MPOMHHATHME
MIEPEIIKOTY.

Orxe, B TO# ywac sk cymHo AW Oyno wmcro momepeny Bim BL, BoHO maio
npaBo oOupaTu OyIb SIKYy CTOPOHY, JUIsl NPOMHHAHHS neperkoan. Komu cynHa
moctanu mepekputaMu, AW BTpaTHio mpaBo BuOOpy, a cymHo BL Ha e
MOMEHT MaJIo IPaBo BUOOPY.

Komu cymHO 3 mpaBoM Ha JOPOTY Ji€ peanizylodd CBii BHOIp, 3po0ieHuit 3a
npasuiioM 19.2(a), BOHO Mae J0AEp)KyBaTH BUMOI KOXXHOT'O i3 3aCTOCOBHHMX
npasui Po3ainis A ta B.

IMpasuno 19.2(b) 3acTocoByeThCs, KO CyqHA € MEPEKPUTHMH. 3a BHUMAJKY,
PO KU WOAEThCS, 30BHINIHE CyTHO MAa€ HAIaTH BHYTPIIIHBOMY CyIHY MicCIie
MK COOO0 1 TEepEenIkoa0I0, 32 BUHATKOM BHITAIKy, KOJM BOHO 3 MOMEHTY
MOCTaHHs TIEPEKPUBAaHHS HE Ma€ MOXJIMBOCTI e pobutu. Ilpasmmo 21(a)
3aCTOCOBYETHCSI TOMI, KOJIM BHYTPIIIHE CYAHO BHKOPHCTOBYE MicCIle, Ha SIKE
BOHO Mae npaBo 3a mpasmwioM 19.2(b).

ISAF 2013



CASE 125

Definition, Obstruction

Definition, Room

Rule 19.2(b), Room to Pass an Obstruction: Giving Room at an
Obstruction

Rule 21(a), Exoneration

When an outside overlapped boat is required to give room
to one or more inside boats to pass an obstruction, the
space she gives must be sufficient to permit all the inside
boats to comply with their obligations under the rules of
Part 2.

Assumed Facts

Boats PW. PM and PL are close-hauled and overlapped on port tack. Boat
S is close-hauled on starboard rack. PW is on a collision course with S.
PM and PL do not need to change course to pass safely astern of S. PW
bears away to pass astern of S without making contact, and PM bears away
to give her just enough space to do so. PL holds her course and there is
contact between PM and PL, without damage or injury. No boat takes a
penalty. PM protests PL.

Question

How do the rules apply to this incident and which boat or boats should be
disqualified?

Answer

S was an obstruction to PW, PM and PL because each of them would need
to change course substantially if she were sailing directly towards S and



BUITAIOK 125

BusnaveHHns, Ilepemxona
BusnaveHHs, Micue

Mpasuao 19.2(b), Micue aas npoMuHanHs mnepemkoau: HagaBanus
Micus 0l mepemKoau

Mpasuao 21(a), BunpasaoByBanHs

Axwo 306Hiwne nepexpume cyoHo € 30008'a3anum Haoasamu
Micye OOHOMY, 4Yu Ul KIIbKOM, GHYMPIWHIM CYOHaAM OJs
NPOMUHAHHA NepewKoou, Mo Npocmip, Wo 60HO HAOAE, MAE
oymu oocmamuim 0 3a0e3nedeHHs 6CiMm BHYMPIWHIM CYOHAM
Modcaugocmi  dodepxcysamu  iXHix 0008'A3Ki6 3a  eumocamu
npasun Yacmunu 2.

j

~_

0. "

PW

s
PM d
PL

Hpunycrumi pakTu

Cynna PW, PM ta PL Oynu mepekpuTi Mixk COO00 Ha IiIIbHOMY OeHaeBiHII
niBoro raicy. CymHo S BITpMIMIO HAa MIUTBHOMY OCHIEBIHAI TPABOTO TajCy.
Kypcu cynen PW Ta S Oynu Takumu, 110 BEJIH 10 3iTKHESHHS.

Cynmaam PM ta PL mns OesmevHOro mpoOMHHAHHS MO KOpMi cyaHa S He Oyio
morpebu 3MiHIOBaTH cBoi Kypcu. CymHo PW yBammmocs, abu IpOMHHYTH
cymHO S mo Kopwmi 0e3 moTky, a cymgHo PM yBammmocs, mo6 Hamatu PW
JOCTaTHRO Micus i BUKOHaHHS MaHeBpy. CyamHo PL 30epirano cBiif kypc i
Mix cymaamu PM i PL BigOyBcst qOTHK O€3 OIIKOKEHB 1 TpaBMyBaHb. JKo1He
3 cyJlieH He npuiiMaino nokapanusa. Cynao PM mpotectysano npotu PL.

3anuTannasa

Sk MaroTh 3aCTOCOBYBATHCS NpaBWIA JO IOTO IHIUACHTY 1 SIKE CYIHO, YU
Cy[IHa MarOTh OyTH AUCKBaTi(iKoBaHi?
Binnmosian

CynHao S 6yno nmepemkooro as cyaen PW, PM Ta PL, amke koxxHOMY 3 HUX
Tpeba Oyno 6 ICTOTHO 3MiHIOBATH KypC Y pa3i BITPHIJIEHHS MPOCTO Ha HBOTO,
3HaXOJMYUCh Ha BIJCTaHI B OJHY JOBXHHYy Kopmyca Big S Ta



were one hull length from S, and because they all were required by rule 10
to keep clear of S (see definition Obstruction). PL had the right under rule
19.2(a) to choose to pass S on either side because she had right of way
over both PM and PW. However. PL was not entitled to hail for room to
tack under rule 20 because she did not need to change course to avoid S
(see rule 20.1(a)). As PL passed astern of S. rule 19.2(b) required PL to
give room to both PM and PW to pass between her and S. Rule 19.2(b)
also required PM to give PW room.

The space that PL was required to give to PM and PW included enough
space for PM to give PW room and for PM to keep clear of PL. as well as
space for PW to keep clear of both S and PM (see the definition Room).
PL did not give that space. Therefore, she broke rule 19.2(b). and should
be disqualified. PL also broke rule 14 because the contact could have been
avoided if PL given PM and PW enough space. However. because PL had
right of way over PM and there was no damage or injury, PL is exonerated
under rule 14(b) for her breach of rule 14.

PM broke rule 11. but she is exonerated under rule 21(a) because she was
sailing within the room to which she was entitled under rule 19.2(b). PM
did not break rule 14 because it was not possible for her to have avoided
making contact either with PL or with PW.
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CASE 126
Rule 24.2, Interfering with another Boat

For the purpose of determining whether rule 24.2 applies
to an incident, a boat is sailing on the leg which is
consistent with her course immediately before the incident
and her reasons for sailing that course.

Assumed Facts for Question 1

The course for a race begins with a windward leg to the windward mark,
followed by a short reach to an offset mark and then a run to the leeward
mark. Boats L and W sail the windward leg and round the windward mark
and the offset mark. On the run, while L and W are on the same tack
sailing towards the leeward mark, L luffs W. and W responds and keeps
clear. After the race. W learns that L had failed to start and has been
scored OCS. W protests L alleging that L broke rule 24.2.



TOMY, IO BC1 BOHM Oy 3000B's13aHi 3a npaBmwioM 10 TpUMaTHCs OCTOPOHD BiJl
cyaHa S, (nuBiThes BusHaueHHs [lepemikona). 3a mpasmiom 19.2(a) cyano PL
MaJlo IpaBo OOMPAaTH NPOMUHAHHS CyAHA S 3 OyAb SKOI CTOPOHH, TOMY, LIO
BOHO OyII0 CyTHOM i3 IpaBOM Ha JIOpPOTyY 00 000X, sk cynHa PM, Tak i cyaHa
PW. I, Bce x Taku, cymno PL ne mano IpaBa Ha OKIHMK MPO micue s
MOBOPOTY oBepuITar 3a npasuiioM 20, amxe HoMy He Oyio MOTpeOH 3MiHIOBATH
Kypc 1t 6e3medHoro po3xomkenns 3 S (muBitees mpasuino 20.1(a)). Ockinbku
PL mpomunano cyano S mo kopwmi, 3a mpasuaom 19.2(b) BoHO GyIno
3000B'13aHMM HajaBatu Micue, sk cyaHy PM, rtak i cyany PW, mis
MPOMUHAHHS iX MK HAM camuM i cymHoMm S. 3a mpasmiom 19.2(b) PM 6Gyio
TaK0X 3000B's13aHUM HaJaBaTH Micie cynay PW.

Ipocrtip, mo #oro cyaro PL Oyno 30008B's13aamM HamaBaTu cynHam PM i PW
BKITFOYAB 1 mpoctip aiust PM, mocraTHill s HagaHHsS HUM wmicus it PW, ta
npocrip s PM, abu tpumarucs ocropons Bix PL, Tak camo, K i mpocTip st
PW, abu TpuMaTHCsi OCTOPOHB, K Bia S, Tak i Bim PM (nuBiThCS BU3HAUYCHHS
Micrie). PL He Hagano takoro mpoctopy. TakuM YHHOM BOHO MOPYILIIIO
npapwio 19.2(b), i mae Gytu mucksamidikoBanuM. PL mopyrmmmo Takox i
npaBuio 14, ToMy 10 IOTHKY MOXHa Oyino O yHuKHyTH, sikOH PL Hanamo 6
JIOCTaTHBO MPOCTOPY CyAHAM PM i PW. Oganaue, ockijpku PL maso mpaBo Ha
nopory 1oa0 PM, i )KoJHHUX MONIKO/HKEHB, YM TpaBMyBaHb He Oyno, PL momo
NOpYLICHHS HUM TIpaBuiia 14 oTpuMye BUIpaBIaHHA 3a npaBmwioM 14(b).

PM mnopymuno npasuino 11, aje BUmpaBAoOBYeThCs 3a mpaBmiom 21(a), Tomy
IO BOHO BITPWJIMIIO y MEXaX MICIlA, Ha K€ BOHO MaJO NPABO 32 MPABAJIOM
19.2(b). PM e nopy1IyBaso npapuia 14, ajpke y HbOro He 0yio MOXKIMBOCTI
YHUKATH JIOTUKY, sIK 13 cyaHoM PL, Tak i 3 cynmHom PW.
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IpaBuno 24.2, Ha 3aBazi inmomy cyany

3aons moeo, abu eusnauamu, yu € npasuio 24.2 3acmocoeHumM
Wooo neeno2o IHYuOenmy, mpeba 6sadcamu, WO CYOHO
gimpuiums Ha momy GiOpi3Ky, AKUU GION08idac 1020 KypcCy
be3nocepedHbo neped IHYUOEHMOM, I GIMPUIUMU caMe YUM
KYpCoM, € 0718 CYOHA BMOMUBOBANHUM | He 6e3Nni0CTNABHUM.

Hpunycrumi pakTu Aas 3anuranus 1

JucraHmist A TEperoHiB IMoYMHamacs 3 OapAiKaIbHOTO BIAPI3KY IO
HaBITPSHOTO 3HAKY, 332 SKHM CIiTyBaB KOPOTKHH OaKIITaroBHH BiJpi30K IO
Bi[DKMMHOTO 3HaKa, a BigTak (opaeBiHy a0 miaBiTpsHoro 3Haka. Cymna L i W
MIPOBITPWIAIH GapAiKanbHUHN BiAPi30K Ta OOITHYNIM HABITPSHHUN 1 BIIPKUMHHHA
3Haku. Ha ¢opnesingi, komm L Ta W, BiTprirsum 1o miaBITPsIHOTO 3HaKY, Oynn
Ha OJHaKoBomy ranci, cyaso L amysinrysamo W, a W Bigpearysano i
yrpumanocs ocroposb. Ilicis neperonis, Ha cyaui W crasno Bigomo, mo cyaHo
L He crapryBano i orpumaio 3aiikoBuii ctan HBJ[ (OCS). CynHo W nogasno
npotect Ha cyaHo L cTBepmxytoun, mo cyaHo L mopymmio npasuno 24.2.



Question 1

For the purposes of rule 24.2, were L and W sailing on the same leg of the
course or different legs when L luffed W?

Answer 1

For the purpose of determining whether rule 24.2 applies to an incident, a
boat is sailing on the leg which is consistent with the course she is sailing
before the incident and with her reasons for sailing that course. L had not
started. but she was unaware that she had made that error. Therefore. L
was sailing on the leg of the course to the leeward mark. Clearly W was on
the same leg. Therefore, when L Iuffed W, rule 24.2 did not apply between
them.

Assumed Facts for Question 2

The facts are the same as for Question 1. but with these differences: L
started correctly, but she was unaware of the requirement to round the
offset mark and she failed to round it on the required side. After rounding
the windward mark she sailed towards the leeward mark until she luffed
W.

Question 2

For the purposes of rule 24.2, were L and W sailing on the same leg of the
course or different legs when L luffed W?

Answer 2

Clearly W was sailing on the leg to the leeward mark. Because L was
unaware of the requirement to round the offset mark and had been sailing
towards the leeward mark from the time she rounded the windward mark
until she luffed W, L was also sailing on the leg to the leeward mark.
Therefore. when L luffed W, rule 24.2 did not apply between them.

Assumed Facts for Question 3

The facts are the same as for Question 2. but with these differences: After
L had sailed part of the way to the leeward mark, she realized that she had
failed to round the offset mark and she turned back to correct her error.
While L was beating to windward to the offset mark she encountered boat
X. X had rounded the windward mark and the offset mark and was running
towards the leeward mark on the same tack as L. L deviated from her
proper course to the offset mark in order to luff X. X protested L alleging
that L broke rule 24.2.



3anuTannsa 1

Uu Oynmu Ha TOW MOMEHT, Konmu cymHo L myBinryBasio W, cymHa, Tpo sKi
HOeTsCs, TAKAMH W00 CEHCY TmpaBmia 24.2, gKi BITPHISATH HA OJHAKOBOMY
BiZIPi3Ky, @ UM TaKUMH, SKi BITPHIATH Ha Pi3HUX BiIpi3KaxX AUCTAHIIi?
Bigmosiae 1

3amig Toro, abM BU3HAYATH, YU € MPaBIIO 24.2 3aCTOCOBHUM IIOJIO TIEBHOTO
IHIMOeHTY, TpeOa BBaXKaTH, IO CYIHO BITPWINTH Ha TOMY BiIPI3Ky, SKHU €
BiJINIOBITHUM [ OTO KypCy Oe3mocepeIHbo Mepe; IHIMACHTOM 1 BITPHIICHHS
came UM KypcoM, € JUIst CyZiHa BMOTHBOBaHMM 1 He Oe3mincraBHuM. CynHo L
HE CTapTyBaJIo, aje WoMy He OyJIo BiJOMO MPO Te, IO BOHO MPHUITYCTHIOCS i€l
nomunkd. OTxe, cyqHo L BiTpuiwio Ha BiIpi3Ky AWCTaHMLIi, SKWH Beae 10
miBITpsiHOTO 3HaKy. SlcHo, mo cyano W Oyno Ha Tomy X Binpisky. Takum
YHHOM, TOXi, Komu cymHo L mysiarysamo W, mpaBmmo 24.2 Mik HUMH He
3aCTOCOBYBAJIOCH.

Hpunycrumi ¢pakTu 115 3aNUTaHHA 2

®dakTy Taki caMi, AK i A 3anuTaHHA 1, ame 3 HACTYMHUMH BiIMiHHOCTSMHU:
Cynno L crapryBano npaBuibHO, aje Ha HbOMY HE 3HalH, IO Tpeba OrMHATH
Bi[UKIMHUI 3HAK, i BOHO HOTO HE OTHHAJO 3 HaJe)KHOTO O0KYy. [licis ornHanHA
HaBITPSIHOT'O 3HaKa BOHO BITPUIIMIIO MIPOCTO A0 MiZBITPSHOTO 3HAKA, aXK IOMOKU
HE 10Yajo JyBiHTyBaTH cyqHO W.

3anuranus 2

Uu Oynu Ha TOW MOMEHT, Konu cynHo L mysinryBano W, cynHa, mpo ski
WAeThCs, TAKUMHU IOJ0 CEHCY mpaBuia 24.2, siki BITPWIATH HA OJHAKOBOMY
BIZIpI3Ky, @ YM TAKUMH, SIKi BITPHJIATH HA PI3HUX BiJpi3Kax AMCTAHINI?
Bignmosias 2

SAcno, mo cymro W BiTpmimmio Ha Bigpi3Ky MAWCTaHIIi, SKAH Beme IO
migBiTpssHOTO 3HaKy. Ockimbku Ha cynHi L He 3Hamm, mo € HeoOXiTHHM
OTMHATH BIPKUMHHU 3HAK, i, BiJl MOMEHTY OTHHAaHHS CYIHOM HaBiTPSHOTO
3HaKy 1 JI0 TOYaTKy JIyBIHIYBaHHS CyaHa W, BITPHIMIM Y HampsMKy
MiABITPSHOTO 3HAKy, CYOHO L TakoX BITPHIWIO HAa BIiAPI3KYy MUCTaHIII IO
nigBiTpsiHOrO 3HaKy. OTxe, Ko cyaHo L syBinryBano W, npasuiio 24.2 mix
HUMH He OyJI0 3aCTOCOBHHM.

Mpunycrumi pakTu 1is 3anuranns 3

dakTy Taki caMi, K 1 [y 3anuTaHHA 2, aje 3 HACTYIHUMH BiJMiHHOCTSMHU:
[Ticnst Toro, sk cyaHO L MpOBITPUINIO YaCTHHY HUISAXY JI0 HiIBITPSHOTO 3HAKY,
Ha HBOMY 3pO3YMiIM, IO BOHM TPHITYCTHJIHMCS IIOMWIKM HE OTMHAIOYH
BI/DKUMHOTO 3HaKa, i CyJJHO CTaJIO ITOBEPTATHCS Ha3aj, adM BUIPABUTH CBOIO
nomunky. Komu cynHo L 6apaikano 10 HaBiTpsIHOTO 3HaKa, BOHO 3yCTpijocs 3
cynaoM X. CynHo X yxe 0OIirHyJO 1 HaBiTpSHMI 3HaK 1 BI[DKUMHHUH 3HaK, Ta
BiTpHIIMIIO (POPAEBIHIOM 0 MiBITPSHOTO 3HAKY, OyAydn Ha TOMY X TraJici, o
i cynao L. CynmHo L Bigxuimmiocst Bif cBOTO HaJIEXKHOTO Kypcy 110 OOKOBOTO
3HaKa, Ta JyBiHryBajgo cyaHo X. CyaHo X momano MmpoTecT HpoTH cyaHa L
3BHHYBauylO4H HOTO y MopylIeHHi npasuia 24.2,



Question 3

For the purposes of rule 24.2, were L and X sailing on the same leg of the
course or different legs when L luffed X?

Answer 3

Clearly X was sailing on the leg to the leeward mark. When L realized that
she failed to round the offset mark and furned to sail towards the offset
mark. she was no longer sailing on the leg to the leeward mark and had
begun to sail on the leg from the windward mark to the offset mark. She
was sailing on that leg when she encountered X. Therefore, the boats were
sailing on different legs when L luffed X. Rule 24.2 did apply between L
and X, and L broke it.
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CASE 127

Definition, Racing

A boat clears the finishing line and marks when no part of
her hull, erew or equipment is on the line, and no mark is
influencing her choice of course.

Question

The definition Racing states that a boat that ‘finishes and clears the
finishing line and marks’ is no longer racing. When does a boat ‘clear’ the
finishing line and marks?

Answer

A boat clears the finishing line and marks when the following two
conditions are met: no part of her hull. crew or equipment is on the line,
and no finishing mark is influencing her choice of course.

For example, a boat that clears the finishing line and then continues to sail
toward a finishing mark. where current sefs her into the mark, is still
racing and has broken rule 31. However, a boat that crosses the finishing
line. and sails to a position at which no finishing mark is influencing her
choice of course, 1s no longer racing. If. later, she hits a finishing mark,
she does not break rule 31.

ISAF 2013




3anurannsa 3

Uu Oynmm Ha TOW MOMEHT, Koiu cynHo L myBiarysamo W, mi cymHa, mpo sKi
HOeTsCcs, TAKAMH W00 CEHCY mpaBmia 24.2, gKi BITPHISATH HA OJHAKOBOMY
BIJIPi3Ky, @ UM TAKUMH, [0 BITPWIATH HA PI3HUX BiAPi3Kax TUCTAHINI?

Bignosins 3

ScHo, mo cyano X BITpWIMIIO Ha BIJPi3KY, SIKHH BEJE 10 MiJABITPSIHOTO 3HAKY.
Komn ma cymui L mamm cobi 3BIT y TOMy, IO TOMIUIMIINCS HE OTHHAIOYH
BI[UKIMHHUI 3HaK, i BOHO ITOYAII0 BITPHJIMTH Ha3aJ 10 BiIPKUMHOTO 3HAKa,
cymHo L yxe He Oyino TakwM, IO BITPWINTH Ha BiAPI3Ky, SKWH Bene IO
MiABITPSHOTO 3HAaKy, i oMy Tpeba Oyno MOYMHATH BITPWINTH BiIpi30K Bix
HaBITPSHOTO, 10 Bi/DKIMHOTO 3HaKy. BOHO BiTpHiINIO Ha IEOMY Bipi3KY, KOJH
3ycrpiziocst 3 cynmHoM X. Otmxe, cyqHa BITPWIMJIM Ha pI3HHX BiApi3Kax
auctanuii, konu L mysinryBano X. IIpaBuno 24.2 He Oyno 3aCTOCOBHMM MiX
cynnamu L ta X, i cyano L Hioro nopymmio.
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BusnaveHnsi, Y meperoHax

Cyono nocmae wucmo 6i0 QiHiwHOL NiHil § 3HAKIE, KOIU JHCOOHA 3
yacmun 1020 Kopnycy, exinajicy, abo CROpsiOdlCeHHsl, He € Ha
JIHIT, ma J1co0en i3 3HAKI8 He 8NAUBAE HA UDIP CYOHOM KVPCY.

3anuTanns

VY BusHaueHHi "Y meperoHax" 3a3HA4aeThCs, M0 CYIHO, sike "@iniuysano i
ONMHMIIOCS] OCTOPOHB BiA (iHINIHOT JiHIT 1 3naKxig" BINTaK HE € y NeperoHax.
Ko came cyiHO 1ocTae TakuM, 110 OIMMHUIIOCS OCTOPOHB BiJ (QiHINIHOT JiHIT 1
3HaKiB?

Bignosinb

CynmHO TOCTae OCTOPOHBb Bi (IHINIHOI JHIT i 3HAaKiB, KOJH € HasBHUMU
HACTYITHI YMOBH: JKOJJHa 3 YaCTHH HOTr0o KOpIIyca, eKinaxy abo CHOpSIKEHHS
He € Ha JiHii QiHimy Ta koaeH 3 (IHINHMX 3HAKIB He BIUIMBAE OOpaHHS
CYJIHOM KYypCY.

Hampukman, cymHo, sike MOCTalo OCTOPOHb Bif (iHINIHOI JiHII, a BixTak
MIPOJIOBXKY€E BITPWIIUTH ITI0B3 (DiHIIIHMKA 3HAK, 1 Tedis 3HOCHTh HOr0 Ha 3HAK,
3aJIMIIAETHCS TAKUM, IO € Y NEPEroHax, i, BiANOBITHO, BOHO MOPYIIY€ TPaBHUIO
31. Opnnaue, cynHO, siKke NepeTHYNO (iHIIHY JIiHIIO 1 BITPHIMTH Y Take
TIOJIOXKEHHS, JI€ JKOJICH 13 ()iHINIHMX 3HaKIB HE BIIMBAE HA BHOIp CYZHOM Kypcy,
yKe He € y IeperoHax. SIKmo micist Toro BOHO JOTKHEThcs (hiHIIIHOTO 3HaKa,
BOHO HE MOPYIINTH MM IpaBmia 31.



CASE 128

Definition, Finish

Rule 28.2, Sailing the Course

Rule 31, Touching a Mark

Rule A5, Scores Determined by the Race Cominittee

If a boat makes an error under rule 28.2 or breaks rule 31
at the finishing line and finishes without correcting her
error or taking a penalty, she must be scored points for the
place in which she finished. She can only be penalized for
breaking rule 28.2 or rule 31 if she is protested and the
protest committee decides that she broke the rule.

Assumed Facts for Question 1

All the boats in a race. with the exception of boat A. sailed to the finishing
line from the last mark and then finished by crossing the line from its
course side leaving the committee vessel to starboard and mark F to port.
As shown in the diagram., A left mark F to starboard, bore away, sailed
completely to the course side of the finishing line. and. shortly after
position 3. finished. A then sailed into the harbour. Members of the race
comunittee observed A sail the course shown in the diagram. The rules of
Appendix A applied.

— -
= e
../ " —~
f ‘~\ .~ Finishing Line
. -
Mark F h 2
Committee

Vessel
Course side of finishing line
Question 1
‘What should the race committee do in this situation?

Answer 1

The race committee is required by rule A4.1 to score A points for the place
in which she finished.

To comply with rule 28.2. a string representing a boat’s track must, when
drawn taut, pass mark F on the required side. A made an error under rule
28 at the line because the string representing her track, when drawn taut,
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Busznauvenus, Dinim
Hpasuio 28.2, IpoBiTpuiaeHHs qucranuii
Mpasuio 31, JJoTukaHHS 3HAKA

MpaBuno A5, 3axmikoBuii cTaH, SKHii BH3HAYA€THCA MEPErOHOBUM
KOMITeToM

Ao cyono npunyckacmucsi ROMUIKY, i3 MUX, NPo AKI U0embCs
vy npasuni 28.2 abo nopywye npasuno 31 na ¢iniwnit ainii, ma
Qiniwye, yu He BUNPAGIAIOYU CBOET NOMUNKY, YU De3 NPULIHAMMA
NOKApamHs, BOHO MAE OMPUMAMY KiTbKICMb 3A1IKOGUX 040K 34
Mmicye, Ha KoMy B0HO (hiniwyeano. Bowo modce Oymu
nokapanum 3a nopyutenus npasuia 28.2 abo npasuia 31 minoku
AKWO HA HbO20 OYI0 NOOaHO npomecm, I HPOMecmosul
KOMimem supiuiug, wo 60HO NOPYULUIIO NPABUTIO.

Hpunycrumi ¢pakTu 1 3anuranas 1

Bci cynmHa-ydacHUWKHM TEpPETOHIB 3a BHHATKOM CYAHA A, TIPOBITPHIIIIN Bix
OCTaHHBOTO 3HAKa TUCTAHIIII 10 (iHIIHOI JIiHii, a BiATaK (iHIITyBaIN

Cyano Aj

/"Lﬁ"’v‘:‘-‘i‘ -

e

-~ " L~
3max F ‘\#
Cypao

MeperoHOEIro
KOMITETY

Cropoma mpcTasi gin ditimmod mimid

NEepPEeTHHAOYH JIiHII0 3 OOKy JAMCTaHWIl, 3aJMIIAI0OYd CYIHO IEPErOHOBOIO
KOMITETy 3 MpaBoro OOKy, a 3HaK F 3 yiBoro 0oky. SIk MOKa3aHO Ha CXeMi,
cyaHo A 3ammimmwio 3HaK F 3 mpaBoro OOKy, yBaJMiIOCs, HPOBITPUIIMIIN
MOBHICTIO HAa CTOPOHY IWCTAHIl Bix (iHIIHOI JNiHIi, Ta, onpa3’y IMicis
noJjioxkeHHs 3, ¢ininryBano. Biarak cyaHo A mompsiMyBaiio Ao raBaHi. YiieHn
MIEPErOHOBOr0 KOMITETY CIIOCTEPIrajiy, 10 CYAHO A MPOBITPHIMIM JUCTAHLIIO
TaK, sIK MoKa3aHo Ha cxeMmi. [IpaBuna Jlonatky A OyJH 3aCTOCOBHUMU.

3anuranns 1

[I{o Mae poOHTH MEPErOHOBUI KOMITET 3a CUTYAIII€I0, IIPO SKY HACThCS?
Bignmosian 1

[Teperonosuii koMiteT 3a mpasmioM A4.1 e 3000B'13aHNM HapaxyBaTu CyaHy A
KUTBKICTh OYOK 32 Miclle, Ha SIKOMY BOHO (iHIIIyBaso.

AbGu Oys0 moaep:kaHO BUMOI mpaBwia 28.2, MOTY30K, IO 300pa)kye Kypc
CyZIHa, Mae€, SIKIIO HOro HATATHYTH, MPOJIraTH 3 Hale)XHOro 60Ky Bix 3Haka F.
CynHo A 3po6niio MOMHMIIKY 3a IpaBuiIoM 28 Ha QiHIHIN JIiHIi, aJUke MOTY30K
1110 300paXKye HOro Kypc, SIKIIO [eif MOTY30K HATATHYTH,



passes mark F on the wrong side. A did not correct that error, and
therefore she broke rule 28.2. As rule AS states, only the protest committee
may penalize A for her breach. Therefore, A can be penalized only if a
valid protest is made against her and the protest comumittee decides that
she broke the rule.

As rule 60.2(a) states, the race committee may protest A. If it decides to do
so, it must inform her that it intends to protest and deliver its written
protest within the time limit of rule 61.3 (see rule 61.1(b)). In addition, the
protest committee or a boat may protest A.

Assumed Facts for Question 2

The race committee observes boat B touch the finishing mark as she
crosses the finishing line. B does not take a penalty and sails into the

harbour.
~7
)\z{/ Finishing Line
4 Committee
g Course side of finishing line Vessel
! Boat B
Question 2

What should the race committee do?

Answer 2

B finished when she crossed the finishing line just before position 2. The
race committee is required by rule A4.1 to score B points for the place in
which she finished.

As rule 60.2(a) states. the race committee may protest B. If it decides to do
so. it must inform her that it intends to protest and deliver its written
protest within the time limit of rule 61.3 (see rule 61.1(b)). In addition, the
protest committee or a boat. if the boat saw B touch the mark, may protest
B.
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NpOJISDKE 3 HeHalle)KHOro Ooky Bin 3Haky F. CynHo A He BHIpaBmIIO CBOE€i
ITOMUJIKH, OTXK€E, BOHO MOPYIIiIo npasmio 28.2. Sk 3a3nadeno y mpaBuiai A5,
IOKapaT# CyZHO A 3a IOpYIICHHS HHM IpaBHJIa MOXE TUIBKH HMPOTECTOBHI
KoMiTeT. TakuM YHHOM Ha CymHO A MoXe OyTH HaKJIaJeHO ITOKapaHHS TiNbKH
Yy TakoMy pasi, KOJu Ha HBOTO Oyze MOJAaHO MIMCHUI MPOTECT i MPOTECTOBHMA
KOMITET BCTaHOBHTb, II0 CYIHO HMOPYIIWIO MPaBIIO. Sk 3a3Ha4YeHO y IpaBuii
60.2(a), meperoHoBHil KOMITET MOXe MPOTECTYBAaTH Ha CyaHO A. SIKIIO BiH
BUPIMINTH TaK 1 3pOOMTH, BIH Ma€ MOBIIOMUTH CYJHO IPO Te, [0 MaE€ HaMip
MIPOTECTYBATH 1 MOAATH MUCHMOBHMH NPOTECT Y MEXax 4acy HpOTECTyBaHHS,
sKkuit 3a3HayeHo y mpaBwi 61.3 (muBiThes mpaBunmo 61.1(b)). Kpim Toro,
MIPOTECTYBATH Ha CYAHO A MOXe, SIK IPOTECTOBUI KOMITET, Tak 1 Oyap sike 3
CyJIcH YYaCHHUKIB.

Hpunycrumi ¢pakTu 115 3anUTaHHA 2

[TeperoHoBuit KOMITeT CHOCTEpir, sIK CyIHO B mig yac IepeTWHaHHS HHUM
¢iximAOl NiHIT mOTKHYNOCS ¢iHimHOrO 3Haka. CymHo B He BHKOHYBajo
TIOKapaHHs 1 MOMPSAMYBAJIO 10 TaBaHi.

Ta
Cyoro
) Cropona mcTasmd B dimnmo] meni TIepeTOHOEOTO
KOMITETY

/ Cyaso B

3anuranus 2
[I{o Mae poOHUTH NIEPETOHOBHI KOMITET?
Bignosian 2

Cynno B ¢ininryBano, konum BOHO mHepeTHyno (iHIMIHY JiHIIO oapa3y micis
nosioxxeHHs: 2. IleperonoBuit komiteT € 3000B'si3aHuM 3a mpaBuwioM A4.1l
HA/IaTH CYIHY KUTBKICTh OYOK 3a MicIle, Ha SKOMY BOHO (hiHIIIyBao.

3a npasuiom 60.2(a), meperoHoBHii KOMITET MOXE OMPOTECTYBATH il cyaHa B.
SIK1Io BiH BUPININTE TakK i 3pOOUTH, BiH MAa€ CIIOBICTHTH CYIHO IIPO TE, IO MAE
HaMip IIPOTECTYBaTH, Ta IIOJaTH IMCBMOBHH IIPOTECT y MeEXKax dacy
npoTecTyBaHHs 3a npaBuioM 61.3 (qusiteest npasuito 61.1(b)). Kpim toro, cam
MIPOTECTOBUH KOMITET, a0 X SIKECh 13 CyleH, 3 SIKoro Oadmiy, sk cyaHo B
JOTKHYJIOCS 3HAaKa, TAKOXK MOXKYTh IPOTECTYBATH Ha L€ CY/THO.
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CASE 129

Definition, Finish

Rule 28, Sailing the Course

Rule 32, Shortening or Abandoning after the Start
Rule 62.1(a), Redress

When the course is shortened at a rounding mark, the mark
becomes a finishing mark. Rule 32.2(a) permits the race
commiittee to position the vessel displaving flag S at either
end of the finishing line. A boat must cross the line in
accordance with the definition Finish, even if in so doing
she leaves that mark on the side opposite the side on which
she would have been required to leave it if the course had
not been shortened.

Assumed Facts for Question 1

The sailing instructions state that all rounding marks. including the
windward mark, are to be left to port. Due to insufficient wind the race
committee shortens the course by displaying flag S (with two sounds) from
a staff on a committee boat anchored near the windward mark.

Wind
B3

B2

B1

A2

Course Side
of Finishing
Line

A1

The committee sets the finishing line as shown in the diagram. At the time
that flag S is displayed. the boats are between the last rounding mark and
the finishing line. Boats A and B approach the finishing line, see flag S
and sail the courses shown in the diagram.



BUITAIOK 129

Busznauenns, Dinim
[pasuio 28.2, IposiTpuiaenns nucranmii
Ipasuio 32, CxopoueHHs1, 200 NPUINHEHHS, MiCJs CTAPTy

IMpasuao 62.1(a), BimmkoxyBaHHs

Axwgo oucmanyito ckopoueno 6 NOBOPOMHO20 3HAKA, MO Yell
snak nocmae  piniwnum  3nakom. 3a  npasunom 32.2(a)
NepecoHO8OMY  KOMIMemosi 00360IAEMbCA  POIMAUIO8Y8ATU
CYOHO, Ha AKOMY NiOHeceHO npanop S 6ins 0y0b AK020 KiHYs
Giniwnoi ninii. CyoHo mae nepemunamu RiHil0 8I0N0BIOHO 00
susnauenna Diniw, HAGIMb, AKWO POOAAUU MAK, CYOHO 3ATUUIAE
3HAK 3 OOKY, AKUU € NPOMUNEHCHUM MOMY, WO OV8 HANEHCHUM
0J151 NPOMUHAHHS AKOU OUCMAHYIIO He O)I0 CKOPOYEHO.

Hpunycrumi pakTu Aas 3anuranus 1

VY BITpUJIBHULIBKIN IHCTPYKILIi 3a3HAYANOCs, 10 BCI HOBOPOTHI 3HAKH, BKIFOYHO
3 HaBITPSHUM 3HAKOM, HAJCKUTh 3alMIIaTd 3 JiBoro Ooky. 3a Opakom
HEIOCTaTHBOTO BITPY MEPErOHOBUH KOMITET CKOPOTHB IHMCTAHINFO, IiTHICIIH
npamop S (y CympoBOAi JBOX 3BYKOBHX CHTHAIIB) Ha CyAHI HEPErOHOBOTO
KOMITETY, SIKE CTaJlo Ha KiTBY IOOJIN3Y 70 HABITPSHOTO 3HAKY.

BITEP
B

Y /\7

3
&

A2

CTopoHa THCTaHIN

Bin (hisstamoi

Al

[leperonoBuii KOMiTeT BUCTABUB (iHIIIHY JIHIIO TaK, sIK IIOKa3aHO HA cXeMi. Y
TOM 4ac, Koiu OyJo IMiJHECEHO IMparop, CyAHA 3HAXOMMINCS MK OCTaHHIM
IIOBOPOTHUM 3HAaKOM 1 ¢inimHOO miHiero. 3 cymeH A i1 B, xomm BoHm
HaOmIKaMucs 10 (GiHimHOI JiHil, 6auwnn mpamop S 1 cymHa MPOCIiAyBaIu
KypcaMu, 110 iX 300paKeHO Ha CXeMi.



Question 1
After the race committee shortens the course, are boats sfill required to

leave the windward mark to port and to “hook round’ it (as B does). or are
they required to cross the finishing line from the course side (as A does)?

Answer 1

After the race committee shortens the course, the windward mark is no
longer a rounding mark. It becomes a finishing mark (see rule 32.2). To
comply with rule 28, boats must finish in accordance with the definition
Finish. Therefore. they must cross the finishing line from its course side.
A finishes in accordance with the definition: B does not finish.

Additional Assumed Facts for Question 2

Boat B requests redress claiming that positioning the comumittee boat as
shown in the diagram was an improper action of the race committee
because it was not clear from reading the racing rules and the sailing
instructions in which direction boats were required to cross the finishing
line.

Question 2

Was it an improper action of the race committee to anchor the committee
boat displaying flag S where it did?

Answer 2

No (even though this action was not good race management practice).
When the course is shortened at a rounding mark, rule 32.2(a) permits the
race committee to position the vessel displaying flag S at either end of the
finishing line. Rule 28 clearly requires boats to cross the finishing line in
accordance with the definition Finish. The definition Finish cannot be
changed by a sailing instruction (see rule 86.1).
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3anuranns 1

Un 3anmmarThes CyOHA INCHS TOTO, SK IEPErOHOBHUH KOMITET CKOPOTHB
IUCTAHINO, 3000B'I3aHMMH 3aJMINATH HABITPSAHUI 3HAK 3 JBOro OOKy i
poburn "ormHaHHA 3 TakoM" (iK 3pobwio cymHo B), a um mocTaroTh
3000B'13aHUMH TIepeTHHATH (IHIMIHY JiHII0 3 OOKYy TUCTaHII (K 3pOOMIIO
cymHO A)?

Bignosins 1

[Ticns Toro, SIK MEPEeroOHOBUI KOMITET CKOPOTHB AMCTAHIIIO, HABITPSHUNA 3HAK
y’Ke HE € TOBOPOTHHM 3HAaKOM. BiH mocrtae QiHIIHEM 3HaKOM (IUBIiTHCS
npaswio 32.2). AGu 1oaepkaTH BUMOT MpaBmia 28, cyaHa MaroTh QiHIlIyBaTH
BINOBIAHO M0 Bu3HaueHHs Dinimi. OTKe BOHM MAlOTh MEPETHHATH (QiHIMIHY
miHifo 3 Ooky aucraHmii. CyaHo A ¢iHINIyBaso BiAMOBIIHO 1O BU3HAYCHHS
@inint; Cynsao B ve ¢ininrysamo.

Hpunycrumi pakTu A5 3aNIUTAHHA 2

CynHo B 3BepHymocs Hpo BIiAIIKOLYBaHHS, CIHMPAIOYKHCh HA Te, IIO Take
PO3TAIIOBYBaHHS CyIHA IIEPETOHOBOI0 KOMITETY, SIKE MOKa3aHO Ha cXeMi, 0yIo
HCHAJIOKHOK [i€I0 IIEPEerOHOBOTO KOMITETY, OCKIJIBKHM 13 3a3HAa4eHOro Yy
NpaBUJiax MEePEeroHiB 1 y BITPWIIBHULBKIN 1HCTPYyKLii He OyJO SICHUM, 3 SKOTO
HaNpsIMKY CyJHa MaJli NepeTUHATH (iHILIHY JIHIIO.

3anuranns 2

Uu Oyno HEHaNeKHUMH MdiSIMH IEPErOHOBOTO KOMITETY KOTBYBAaHHS CyJHA
NEPErOHOBOr0 KOMITETY, 3 IiJIHECEHMM Ha HbOMY IIpanopoMm S, y TOMy Mmiclii,
ne 1e 0yJo 3pobiieHo?

Bignmosias 2

Hi (xou4a Taki aii i He BIAMOBIAIOTH AOOPIil MPAKTHII POBEICHHS IEPETOHIB).
SIKIO AMUCTAHIIiIO0 CKOPOYEHO Oilisi TOBOPOTHOTO 3HAKA, TO 3a npasuiom 32.2(a)
MIEPErOHOBOMY KOMITETOBI JO3BOJICHO PO3TAIOBYBATH CYIHO 3 ITiJHECCHUM Ha
HBOMY TIpamopoM S 3 Oy SKOro KiHIsg (iHimrHOI miHil. Y mpaBmwii 28 scHo
3a3HAa4YeHO, IO CyTHa 3000B's3aHI MEPETHHATH (iHINIHY JiHIO BiIMOBITHO IO
Bm3HaueHHss @iHim. Bw3Hauenns @iHimm He Moxke OyTH 3MiHEHe
BITPHJIBHHUIIBKOIO iHCTPYKIi€to (IuBiThCs mpaBuio 86.1).
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CASE 130

Rule 43.1, Competitor Clothing and Equipment

Rule 60.2, Right to Protest; Right to Request Redress or Rule 69
Action

Rule 78.3, Compliance with Class Rules; Certificates

A person appointed to serve as an equipment inspector or
event measurer is a member of the race committee only if
appointed by that committee. Such a person must alhways
make a report when one is required by rule 43.1(c) or rule
78.3. He may protest a boat under rule 60.2’s last sentence
only if the race committee delegates the responsibility for
such protests to him.

Question 1

Is an equipment inspector or measurer for an event a member of the race
committee for that event?

Answer 1

An equipment inspector or event measurer is responsible for checking that
the boats or the personal equipment used by competitors comply with the
rules. The race committee includes any person performing a race
committee function (see Terminology in the Introduction). The race
committee’s responsibilities. which determine its functions, are stated in
many racing rules (see. for example, rules 85, 90. 60.2 and other rules,
particularly those in Part 3). No racing rule makes the race committee
responsible for checking that boats or personal equipment comply with the
rules. However, if a person is appointed by the race committee to serve as
an equipment inspector or event measurer, then that person is a member of
the race comunittee.

Question 2

Do the tules permit a protest under rule 60.2°s last sentence by an
equipment inspector or event measurer who is a member of the race
committee and who decides that a boat or personal equipment does not
comply with the class rules or believes that a competitor may have broken
rule 43.1(a) or 43.1(b)? Is it necessary for such an equipment inspector or
event measurer to make a written report required by rule 43.1(c) or rule
78.37



BUIIAJIOK 130

Hpasuio 43.1, Opnsdr i ciopsTzKeHHS 3MaryHiB

Mpasuio 60.2, IIpaBo Ha mportecryBanHs; [IpaBo Ha 3BepHeHHSI PO
BimmkoxyBaHHs i Ha 1ii 3a mpaBmwiiom 69

[pasuio 78.3, BignmosignicTs mpaBuiam kiaacy; Ceinoursa

Ocoba, sKy npusHaueHo 01 GUKOHaHHS 0006'13Kie 02111006020
iHcnekmopa abo eUMIPI08AYA HA 3MA2AHHAX, BBAJICACTNLCSL
YIEHOM NepPe2OHO8020 KOMImemy mInbKU SKWO Yo 0cody
NPUBHAYEHO HA NOCAdY CAMUM nepe2oHosum Komimemonm. Taxa
ocoba 3aedxcou  Mae nooaeamu  panopm, SAKWO — MaKuil
sumazaemocs 3a npasuiom 43.1(C) abo 3a npasurom 78.3. I[a
0c0ba Modice npomecmyeamu Ha CYOHO 3d OCHIAHHIM DeYeHHIM
npasuna 60.2 mineku y maxomy pasi, KOIU NEPE2OHOBUM
KOMImemom npaso Ha npomecmysanus nepedano yiu ocooi.

3anuranng 1

Uu € ormsamoBwid iHCIIEKTOp (IHCIEKTOP 3 KOHTPOIIO 3a oONamHaHHAM), abo
BUMIpIOBay Ha 3MaraHH;X YWICHAMH [IEPETOHOBOTO KOMITETY [IUX 3MaraHb?

Bignmosinn 1

OrnsiioBuid  iHCIIEKTOP (1che1<Top 3 KOHTpPOIIO 3a oO0JagHaHHAM), abo
BUMIpIOBaY Ha 3MaraHHsX € BiJNOBiJaJIbHUMHU 32 NEPEBIPKY TOTO, IO cyaHa
abo ocoOHCTe CHOPSKEHHS, SKUM KOPHUCTYIOTBCS 3MaryHH, BiJIIOBIZalOTh
BUMoOraM npaBuil. [lo ckiagy MeperoHoBOro KOMITETY BXOAHTH Oynb sika 0co0a,
sIKa BUKOHYE (YHKIIi TEeperoHOBOrO KOMITeTy (AuBiThCS TepMiHOMOTIIO Y
Berymni). IlpaBa i 00OB'SI3KM NEPErOHOBOTO KOMITETY, SIKi BH3HAYaOTh HOTrO
GbyHKIii, 3a3Ha4eHO y 6araTthOX MPaBUIAX MEPETOHIB (IUBITHCS, HATPUKIAL,
npasuna 85, 90, 60.2 ta iHmi npaBuia, 30kpema npasBuiaa Yacturu 3). 3a
YKOJTHHUM 13 MpaBwiI 000B'SI3KU MO0 TIEPEBIPKH TOTO, IO CynHa, abo ocoOucTe
CHOPSI/DKEHHS, BIJNIOBiJa€ BUMOraMm ImpaBui. | Bce X Taku, SKIIO 0OCO0y
MPU3HAYECHO MEPErOHOBUM KOMITETOM JUIsi BUKOHAHHSI OOOB'SI3KIB OIJISZIOBOTO
iHcnekTopa, a00 BUMIpIOBaya Ha 3MaraHHsAX, TO Taka 0coda MOCTaE YICHOM
MEPErOHOBOrO KOMITETY.

3anuranns 2

UM 7103BOJSIIOTH MpaBWia IPOTECTYBAaTH Ha CYAHO 33 OCTaHHIM pEYeHHSIM
mpaBuia 60.2 OrIsSgOBOMY IHCHEKTOPOBI, UM BUMIpIOBadeBi HA 3MaraHHAX, SKi
€ YJIEHaMH IIePETOHOBOI'O KOMITETY, SIKIIO Taki 0coOM BUpIlIaTh, IO CYAHO,
abo ocoOucTe CHopsyDKEHHs, HE BIJNOBiJae BUMOTaM NpaBWi Kiacy, abo
BBOKATHUMYTh, 110 3MaryH mopymms npasuio 43.1(a) abo npasuino 43.1(b)? Uu
€ HEeOoOXiIHMM JUII TaKOro OTJIIIOBOTO 1HCIIEKTOpa, YW BHMipioBada Ha
3MaraHHsXx, MOJaBaTH MHUCbMOBHUI PAropT, (ZOMOBIAHY), KU BUMAraeTbCs 3a
npasmioM 43.1(c) abo 3a npasuiom 78.3?



Answer 2

Such an equipment inspector or event measurer may protest a boat under
rule 60.2°s last sentence only if the race committee delegates the
responsibility for such protests to him. A written report required by rule
43.1(c) or rule 78.3 must be made unless a sailing instruction changes rule
78.3 so that the report required by that rule is not required.

ISAF 2013
CASE 131
Rule 60.2, Right to Protest; Right to Request Redress or Rule 69
Action

Rule 78.2, Compliance with Class Rules; Certificates
Rule AS, Scores Determined by the Race Cominittee

When a boat breaks rule 78.2, the race committee cannot
disqualify her without a protest.

Assumed Facts

A rule in the sailing instructions for an event requires that a certificate be
produced or its existence verified before a boat races. One boat does not
comply with this requirement, but before the first race she provides the
race committee with a statement signed by the person in charge that the
boat has a valid certificate. At the end of the event, the certificate has
neither been produced nor verified.

Question

Rule 78.2 requires that the boat be disqualified from all races of the event.
Is the race committee permitted to score the boat ‘DSQ’ for all races
without a hearing?

Answer

No. Rule A5 lists the scoring actions the race committee may take without
a hearing. An action under rule 78.2 is not in that list. Rule A5 also states
that ‘only the protest committee may take other actions that worsen a
boat’s score.” Therefore. the boat cannot be penalized for breaking rule
78.2 unless she is protested. The race committee may protest the boat (see
rule 60.2(a)). In exercising its discretion to protest or not, the race
committee ought to consider that other boats may not be aware that the



Bignosinn 2

Takuii OrJsMOBMH IHCHEKTOp, YM BHMIpIOBaY Ha 3MaraHHsAX, MOXe
MIPOTECTYBAaTH Ha CYJHO 32 OCTaHHIM pedyeHHsAM mnpaBwia 60.2 TUIBKK TOAI,
KOJIM TEperoHOBUM KOMITETOM HOMY JeJIeTOBaHO MpaBO Ha  Take
mpoTecTyBaHHS. [lMCEMOBHH pamopT (IOMOBimHA), MO € HEOOXiTHHM 3a
npasmwioM 43.1(C) aGo 3a mpaBwioM 78.3 Mae TOmaBaTHCS, SKIIO TiIBKH Y
BITPUJIBHUIIBKIA IHCTPYKINI HE 3a3HAa4eHO NpOo 3MiHy mpaBmma 78.3 Tak, 1o
pamnopt (IOTOBiIHA) AKWiA € He0OXiTHIM 3a ITM MIPAaBHIIOM, HE BUMATra€ThCs.

ISAF 2013
BUIAIOK 131

Mpasumio 60.2, IIpaBo Ha mnporecryBanHs; [IpaBo Ha 3BepHeHHsI PO
BilImKoxyBaHHS, i Aii 32 mpaBuiIoM 69

[pasuio 78.2, BignmoignicTs mpaBmiam kiaacy; Ceizoursa

IIpaBuio A5, 3amikoBuil cTaH, SKHMil BH3HAYA€ThCA MEPErOHOBUM
KOMITeToM

AHrujo cyono nopywiye npasuno 18.2, mo nepeconoguil Komimem
He Modice 11020 OUCK8ANipiKyeamu 6e3 no0asanHs npomecmy.

Hpunycrumi paxtn

Y myHKTI (TpaBWiIi) BITPWIBHHIBKOI IHCTPYKWii [ TIEBHUX 3MaraHb
3a3HayvayIocs], 10 MEpex THM, SIK CyTHO OpaTHMe ydacTb y IEperoHax, Horo
BHUMIPIOBAJIbHE CBIZIOITBO, a00 Mae OyTH mpei'sBiicHe, a00 HasSBHICTH HOTO
3acBigueHa. CynHO HE BHKOHAJIO BUMOT LbOTO IYHKTY, aje Hepea MOYaTKOM
MepIIMX MEePeroHiB BOHO HAJal0 IIEPEroHOBOMY KOMITETOBI TBEPIDKEHHS,
MiZMMCaHe BIiAMOBIAAIBHOIO JOBIPEHOIO 0CO00I0, IO CYAHO Ma€ YHHHE
BUMIpIOBaJIbHE CBiJONTBO. HampukiHii 3MmaraHb, sk He OyJO Ipei siBieHe
BUMIpIOBaJIbHE CBIJIONTBO, TaK 1 HOro HasIBHICTb He OyJia 3acBiueHa.

3anutanns  3a mpaBmwioMm /8.2 BHMmaraetbes, abu cygHO  OyIo
IUcKBali(ikoBaHE HA BCI IEPErOHM 3MaraHb. YW Mae MpaBO IePETOHOBHA
KOMITET HaJaTH CyAHy y Bcix meperonax 3amikosuii ctaH JICK (DSQ) 6e3
CITyXaHHS?

Bignosine Hi. Y mpasmini A5 3a3HadeHi 3amiKoBi Jii, SKi IEPETOHOBHIA KOMITET
MOX€E 3aCTOCOBYBaTH 0Oe3 ciyxaHHs. Jlis 3a mpaBuioM 78.2 He BXOAWTH 1O
LILOTO TepetiKy. Y mpaBuii AS 3a3Ha4€HO TaKOX 1 T€, IO TLIBKKM NPOTECTOBUH
KOMITET MOXe "BXKHTH 1HIINX 3aX0JIiB, IKi HOTIPIIYIOTh 3aJliIKOBHUI1 CTaH cyaHa".
Otxe, cyqHO HE MOXKe OyTH JMCKBaTi(piKOBAaHMM 32 MOPYIICHHS NpaBuia 78.2
SKIIO TPOTH HBOTO HE II0/IaHO MpoTecTy. I[IpoTecToBMiI KOMITET MOXe
nporecTyBath Ha cyaHo (mmBitees mpasmimo 60.2(a)). Maroun mpaBo
MIPOTECTYBATH, YA HE TIPOTECTYBATH, IEPETOHOBHI KOMITET € 3000B'I3aHUM



boat has failed to produce her certificate or verify that it exists. If the boat
is protested and the protest committee finds that she broke rule 78.2. her
penalty is disqualification from all races of the event.
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CASE 132

Rule 18.1(a), Mark-Room: When Rule 18 Applies
Rule 42.3(c), Propulsion: Exceptions

A boar is ‘on a beat ro windward’ when the course she
would sail to finish as soon as possible in the absence of all
other boats is a close-hauled course or above.

Question

The phrase ‘on a beat to windward’ is used in rules 18.1(a) and 42.3(c).
‘When is a boat on a beat to windward?

Answer

For the purposes of rules 18.1(a) and 42.3(c). a boat is on a beat to
windward when the course she would sail to finish as soon as possible in
the absence of all other boats is a close-hauled course or above.

When a boat is on a windward leg. she is nof necessarily on a beat to
windward. An example is a boat that has overstood a windward mark and,
in the absence of other boats. would therefore sail below close-hauled to
tinish as soon as possible. Such a boat may have overstood the mark either
by sailing beyond the layline to the mark or because a change in wind
direction has made it possible for her to sail to the mark on a course below
close-hauled.

Also, when a boat is on a reaching or a downwind leg. there are
circumstances in which she may be on a beat to windward. This can
happen when a boat has been swept by current below the rthumb-line to a
reaching mark. or there has been a change in wind direction. and as a
result the course the boat would sail to finish as soon as possible in the
absence of other boats has become a close-hauled course or above.
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OpaTu 10 yBarw Te, IO iHIIMM CyJHaAM MOXe OyTH HEBiJJOMO, IO CyIHO HE
BUKOHAJI0O CBOr0 OOOB'A3Ky W00 HaJaHHSA, YW CaMOro CBIJIOLTBa, YU
CBiIYEeHHS Mpo #oro HasBHICTh. SIKmIO cyaHO Oyle ONpPOTECTOBAHMM 1
MIPOTECTOBUH KOMITET BCTAHOBHUTH, IO CYAHO HOPYIIMIO TNpaBmwio /8.2, To
MTOKapaHHAM CyJHa Mae OyTH HOTo JucKBaii(ikalis Ha BCi IEpPETOHH 3MaraHs.

ISAF 2013
BUIAIOK 132

Ipasuao 18.1(a), 3nakomicue: Kosin npaBuiio 18 3actocoByeThes
Mpasuio 42.3(c), Pyuriiina cuna: BuHaTkn

Cyono € "na 6apoixcanni npomu 6impy", AKWO Kypc, AKUM 80HO
Mae gimpunumu Ha QiHiw AKomo2a cKopiue 3a 8I0CYMHOCHI
8CIX THWUX CYO€eH, € KYPCOM WiNbHO20 OelldediHdY, abo Ul KYPCOM,
BUWUM 30 HLOZO.

3anuTaHus

CnoBocriosiydeHHs1 "Ha OapaikaHHI NMPOTH BITPY'", 3aCTOCOBaHE y MpaBHIIaX
18.1(a) ta 42.3(c). Konu cyaHo € Ha GapaikaHHi MPOTH BITPY?

Binnmosinn

Hlomo cyrHocti mpasun 18.1(a) Ta 42.3(C), cymHo € Ha GapaiKaHHI IPOTH BITpPY,
SKIIO KypC, SKMM BOHO Ma€ BITPWJIMTH Ha (iHIII sKOMOra ckopime 3a
BiJICYTHOCTI BCiX IHIMMX CyIeH, € IMUIbHUM OeineBiHmoM, abo # KypcoM W
BMIIUM 33 HBOTO.

Komn cymHo € Ha OapmikanbHOMY BiApi3Ky, BOHO He OOOB'I3KOBO € Ha
OapaikaHHI. 3a MPHUKIAL MOXKE CIYT'YBaTH BHIAIOK, KOJIX CYIHO "mepedpaino”
BHIIIE 32 HABITPSAHUM 3HAK 1 Mae BiATaK, 3a BIICYTHOCTI IHIIMX CYJCH,
BITPHJIMTH Ha (iHIII SKOMOTA CKOPIIle KypcOM HIDKYUM 3a IUTEHUH OeiIeBiH .
Take cyaHo Moke nepeOpaTH BHILE 3a 3HAK, SIK Yyepe3 3HAXOPKEHHsS BUIIE 3a
Jiel JIaiH, Tak i 4epe3 3MiHy HalpsIMKY BIiTpY, sIKa YMOXJIMBJIIOE Uil HbOTO
BITPWJICHHS Ha 3HAK KypCOM, HIDKYUM 32 IUIbHUNA OeiineBiH.

A TakOX, SIKIIO CY[HO € Ha OaKIITaroBomy, 4Yd Ha (OpIEBIHIOBOMY Bipi3Ky,
MOXYTh 3'SBUTHCS OOCTaBHHH, 3a SIKUX CyJHO ONMHSAEThCA Ha OapaiKaHHI
npoTH BiTpy. Take MOXKe TPAITUTHUCS, KOJIU CYTHO BiJJHECEHO TEUIEI0 HIKUE 32
pymMO JnaifH 3HaKa, 10 SKOTrO HaOJIMKAe€ThCs CyAHO, abo BinOynacs 3MiHa
HarnpsIMKy BITpY, 32 SIKOIO Kypc, SKHM BOHO Ma€ BITPWJIMTH Ha (iHIII SKOMOTa
CKopille 3a BIACYTHOCTI BCIX IHIIMX CyJEH, IIOCTa€ KypcOM IIUIBHOTO
OeiineBiHTy, a00 i KypcoM, BUILMM 32 HBOTO.



